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TRANSLATION 

Saturday, June 10, 1967 
Sight Translation - 10 :00 a. m. 
Received by President - 10 :05 a. m. 

White House 
To President Lyndon B. Johnson 

Dear President Johnson, 

I. have read your reply to our message and I must tell you 
that your information concerning the cessation 
Syria on the part of Israel is 
uninterrupted communications 
all types of weapons, aviation 
an offensive towards 
can confirm this if 
are intensifying. 
The matter cannot 

Damascus. 

not borne out. 
with Damascus. 
and artillery, 

Obviously 
you have representatives 
It is urgently necessary 
be postponed. I request 

of. military actions in 
We have constant and 

Israel, employing 
tanks, is conducting 
your Embassy 
there. Military 

to avoid further 
that you employ 

in Syria 
actions 

bloods~ed. 
all your 

possibilities for the cessation of. military actions and the fulfillment 
of the resolutions of the Security Coun~il for which we both voted. 

Re spe ctf ull y' 

A. Kosygin 


